Chowan County Board of Commissioners
SPECIAL MEETING
Monday, November 4, 2024
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
5:00 pm

AGENDA
The Chowan County Board of Commissioners will hold a special meeting on Monday, November 4, 2024 at
5:00 pm before the regular 6pm meeting. The special meeting at 5:00pm will be held in the Chowan County
Public Safety Center (305 West Freemason St. Edenton, NC).

The purpose of this special meeting will be a closed session to meet in accordance with NCGS 143-318-11
(a) (3) attorney client. The regular meeting at 6:00pm will follow.

Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
Monday, November 4, 2024
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street

6:00pm
AGENDA
Regular Meeting
a. Call to Order
b. Pledge
c. Invocation Commissioner Evans

1. Approval of Draft Agenda

2. Public Comment
In accordance with NCGS 153A-52.1 The Board will allow a maximum of 3 minutes per speaker
during the Public Comment Period.

3. Consent Agenda
All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one motion. If a
County Commissioner requests discussion on an item, the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and considered separately.

a. Minutes
The Board will review and consider approval of the October 21, 2024 Regular Meeting and
October 28. 2024 Opioid Settlement Committee minutes.

b. Tax Refund/Release Report
Dodson, B. $836.62 Overpayment




4. Opioid Settlement Committee Items
The Opioid Settlement Funds Committee met on Monday, October 28, 2024. The following
recommendations are for the Board’s consideration:

- Recommendation for Commissioner Tray Taylor to attend the NC Summit on Reducing Overdose
in Raleigh on March 18-20. Funds from the Commissioner travel budget or the settlement funds
may be used to pay for attendance at this conference.

- Recommendation to make two additional appointments to the Committee. It is recommended that
Edenton-Chowan School system appoint one representative to serve on the committee and that
Chowan County Department of Social Services Director be appointed to serve on the committee.
Julie Tunney with the North East North Carolina Partnership for Public Health has indicated
interest in attending the Committee meetings. Ms. Tunney will attend committee meetings to
serve as an advisory member to the Committee.

5. Annual Report
EMS Director Colin Ryan will provide the Board with the annual report from Chowan County EMS.

6. Local Reentry Council Appointment
Mr. Howard will ask if the Board wishes to appoint a County Commissioner to serve as a
representative on the Hertford, Bertie, Gates, Chowan Local Reentry Council. Mr. Howard currently
serves on the Committee and most participating Counties also have a Commissioner appointee
serving.

7. Financial Items
Finance Officer Cathy Smith will present the following:

a. FY 2025 Budget Amendments
BA2025-021
BA2025-022
BA2025-023

b. Financial Report September 2024

Finance Officer Cathy Smith will provide the Board with financial reports for September
2024.

8. External Board/Committee Report
Board members are asked to report on the activities of the external boards to which they have been
appointed.

9. Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard will update the Board on any pending matters.

10. Timely and Important Matters

Upcoming Meeting - FY1
Commissioners Special Meeting — Water System Rate Study Review - November 12, 2024 — 4pm

11. Adjourn



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
Monday, October 21, 2024
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
6:00pm

This meeting was recorded. A copy of the recording is in the meeting file labeled October 21,
2024.

Present: Vice Chairman Larry McLaughlin; Commissioners, Ron Cummings, Ellis Lawrence,
Tray Taylor and Alex Kehayes.

Absent: Chairman Bob Kirby and Commissioner Chris Evans

Staff present County Manager Kevin Howard and Board Clerk Susanne Stallings and Finance
Officer Cathy Smith.

Regular Meeting
Vice Chair McLaughlin called the regular meeting to order and led in the pledge.

Commissioner Kehayes then offered the invocation.

Approval of Agenda
Board Clerk Susanne Stallings presented the following requests to amend the agenda:
- Recommendation to add purchase of AED to item 8A

Commissioner Kehayes moved to approve the agenda as amended.
Vice Chair McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Public Comment
Vice Chair McLaughlin opened the floor for public comment.

There was none.

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes
The Board will review and consider approval of the October 7, 2024 Regular and
Special Meeting minutes.

b. Animal Shelter Vehicle Purchase




The Board is asked to consider approval of a van purchase in the amount of
$10,000, utilizing donation monies from the Animal Shelter budget to purchase a
used van for transport of animals and supplies.

Commissioner Taylor moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Vice Chair
McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Shepard Pruden Memorial Library Board Bylaw Amendment
Ms. Stallings noted that the Librarian was not able to attend the meeting due to a schedule
conflict. She read a statement from the Librarian into the record:

“The Shepard-Pruden Memorial Board of Trustees have voted unanimously to amend the by-
laws to leave the exact meeting time up to the Board of Trustees. The quarterly meeting schedule
will stay the same, only that the time will no longer be strictly 5:30 PM but rather decided at the
start of the fiscal cycle. This was decided to facilitate the schedules of Board of Trustee
members, especially with new members coming onto the board at the start of the fiscal cycle.
This amendment of the by-laws also allows for flexibility with regard to events at the Library
and unexpected closures or delays. All the boards of the other libraries in the Pettigrew Regional
Library system as well as the Regional Board of Trustees have made this change to their by-
laws. We ask that the Chowan County Commissioners approve this by-law change."

Commissioner Kehayes moved to approve the amendment as presented. Vice Chair McLaughlin
asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

DSS Retention Incentive Policy Amendment

DSS Director Tyeshia Phelps presented the Board with a request from the DSS Board for an
amendment to their Retention Incentive Policy. The amendment proposes exempting retirees
from repaying the incentive if they choose to retire within the same fiscal year and has been
employed with the agency for the last 5 years consecutively.

Board members discussed the potential payback that employees would have to pay.

Ms. Phelps noted that some employees were given a $2,500 bonus while others received $1,500.
She stated the amount of the bonus was based on longevity. She stated the purpose of the
incentive bonus was to retain employees and encourage them to stay with Chowan DSS. She
noted she did not realize at the time of preparing the incentive policy that when an employee
retires they are considered terminated from payroll and are responsible for payback under the
current policy.

Commissioner Lawrence moved to approve the policy amendment as presented.

Vice Chair McLaughlin asked if the pay back was explained to retirees when the policy was put
in place.



Ms. Phelps stated that it was not that only taxes were discussed.
Vice Chair McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Jail Ice Maker Purchase

Mr. Howard presented the Board with a request to purchase a new ice maker for the jail. The
current ice maker has had multiple repairs and is nearing the end of operation. Additionally, he
provided a quote for $4,995 plus a $535 annual service agreement. He stated the current ice
maker has reached its end of life. He stated that the purchase can be done using ARPA funds.

Commissioner Taylor moved to approve the purchase of the ice maker and the annual service
contract.

Commissioner McLaughlin asked if any other quotes were obtained. He stated this felt like a
high price for a commercial ice maker.

Mr. Howard stated the Sheriff brought the quote. He stated that that the Sheriff has indicated that
if a new jail is built the ice make can be relocated to the new jail.

Commissioner Taylor asked to amend his previous motion to approve the purchase as presented
along with the service contract and request that the Sheriff find additional quotes to see if a lower
purchase price can be obtained.

Vice Chair McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Annual Report

Extension Director Mary Morris provided the Board with a video annual report from Chowan
County Center North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service. A copy of the video presentation
is saved in the Clerk’s digital file labeled October 21, 2024.

Ms. Morris introduced the Board to the new District Director for NC Cooperative Extension
Service, Sandy Hall.

Travel Mileage Reimbursement

Commissioner Lawrence requested approval of a reimbursement request for travel to Elizabeth
City for COA Board of Trustees meetings and trainings. The total reimbursement request is
$87.10. He noted that there have been two additional meetings since his initial request.

Vice Chair McLaughlin asked if this would be a reoccurring expense.
Commissioner Lawrence stated it would be for out of County meetings.
Ms. Stallings noted that previously Board members were offered a stipend from some (not all) of

the Boards that they are appointed to. She noted that initially Commissioner Lawrence was
required to attend various orientations, meetings and swearing ins. She noted that the meeting



schedule for the COA Board would decrease to only once per month. She also noted that
Commissioner Lawrence had to attend mandatory training for the COA Board of Trustees in
Asheville and COA did reimburse him for that travel expense. She stated that Board members
can only be reimbursed from various Boards or Committees for their expenses or travel expense,
they are not allowed to be paid a stipend for being on the Board. She stated that some Boards
currently reimburse Commissioners for their travel to out of County meetings. She noted she
contacted COA and they do not reimburse its Board members for the regular Board of Trustee
meetings or for committee meetings.

Commissioner Kehayes noted that some of the Boards that he is appointed to, require him to
travel long distances for regional meetings. He stated that these Boards do reimburse the Board
members for their travel expense.

Commissioner Taylor moved to approve the travel reimbursement request from Commissioner
Lawrence to cover his travel to COA Board meetings through the end of fiscal year 2024-25.
Vice Chair McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed (4-1 Cummings).

Purchase of AED (Automated External Defibrillator)
EMS Director Colin Ryan provided the Board with a request to purchase AED equipment. He
stated the current equipment is 19 years old. The cost of the purchase is $21,728.43.

Mr. Howard noted that the units would be purchased using ARPA funds.
Commissioner Taylor moved to approve the purchase as presented.
Commissioner Kehayes asked what would be done with the old units.

Mr. Ryan stated that EMS would try to trade in the current units for a credit towards the
purchase.

Commissioner Cummings asked about the replacement schedule for batteries.

Mr. Ryan stated that the current battery replacement is every 4 years. He stated that the battery
replacement expense comes out of the building maintenance line item.

Vice Chair McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Financial Items
Finance Officer Cathy Smith presented the following:

FY25 Budget Amendments
BA2025-017




Justification:

To amend the 2025 budget to include Discretionary income for September 2024.

Account Number Account Description Revenue Expense
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Register of Deeds
11-3418-415-00  *Preservation/Automation 515.76
11-4180-298-00  *Dept Supplies - Auto/Pres 171.92
11-4180-440-00  *Contr Svcs - Automation/Pres 171.92
11-4180-511-00  *C/O - Auto / Pres 171.92
Sheriff's Office
11-3431-243-00  *KIDS & COPS 581.00
11-4317-443-00  *KIDS & COPS Expense 581.00
Animal Shelter
11-3438-894-00 *Donations - Chowan 2,399.53
11-3438-894-01  *Donations - Gates 268.00
11-3438-894-02  *Donations - Perquimans 540.00
11-3438-894-03  *Donations - Other 484.53
11-4381-600-00  *Donation - Expense 3,692.06
11-3438-895-00  *Adoption - Chowan 550.00
11-3438-895-01  *Adoption - Gates 550.00
11-3438-895-02  *Adoption - Perquimans 350.00
11-3438-895-03  *Adoption - Other 625.00
11-4381-441-00  *Contr Svcs - Spay/Neuter 2,075.00
11-3438-897-00 *A.W.A.R.E. Reimbursement 7,957.52
11-4381-601-00  *A.W.A.R.E. Reimbursement 7,957.52
Cooperative Ext:
11-3495-370-00  *AG Program Fees Discretionary 410.00
11-4953-440-00  *Ag Program Fees Discretionary 410.00
11-3495-372-00  *4H United Way 2,250.00
11-4953-445-00  *4H United Way 2,250.00
11-3495-378-00  *4-H Fees Discretionary 30.40
11-4953-448-00  *4-H Fees Discretionary 30.40
11-3495-379-00  *Livestock Program 6,830.00
11-4953-449-00  *Livestock Program 6,830.00
Recreation
11-3612-487-00  *Recreation Donations 777.50
11-6130-299-01  *Donations - Dept Supplies 777.50
11-3612-504-00  *Recreation Special Events 495.00
11-6132-453-00  *Recreation Special Events 495.00
Senior Center
11-3616-533-00  *Reg Fees - Trips 2,395.50
11-4268-312-00  *TRIPS - Senior Citizens 2,395.50
11-3616-535-04  *Silver Sneakers 846.00
11-3616-535-06  *Renew Active 624.00
11-4268-352-02  *Healthways 1,470.00
11-3616-535-01  *Donations - Fitness 147.75
11-4268-352-01  *Donations - Fitness 147.75
DSS
12-3531-230-14  *DSS Special Events 185.00
12-5310-450-00  *DSS Special Events 185.00
Balanced 29,812.49 29,812.49
Total Discretionary Income Received FYE 2025 97,792.60




BA2025-018

. . Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
DSS
12-5310-121-00 Salaries - Regular (30,000.00)
12-5310-198-00 Prof Services - Temp Agency 30,000.00
Balanced - -
Justification:
To amend the 2025 budget for Social Services to include additional staffing
from Vanguard Professional Staffing. This is a transfer between line items and
no additional funding is being requested.
BA2025-019
.. Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Coop Extension
11-3495-386-00 *Apex Grant - Story Walk 5,000.00
11-4953-456-00 *Apex Grant - Story Walk Exp 5,000.00
Balanced 5,000.00 5,000.00

Justification:

To amend the 2025 budget for Cooperative Extension to include grant received
from Apex Clean Energy for the Story Walk. BOCC approved grant application

BA2025-020

on 08/05/24.




.. Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
EMS
60-3437-850-00 Insurance Proceeds 8,985.98
60-4370-353-00 Maint & Repairs - Vehicles 8,985.98
Balanced 8,985.98 8,985.98

Justification:

To amend the 2025 budget for EMS to include Insurance Proceeds for motor
vehicle accident.

Commissioner Cummings moved to approve the budget amendments as presented. Vice Chair
McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

External Board/Committee Report
Commissioner Lawrence shared that the Airport airshow was a success. Additionally, he shared
information on the ECSU drone

Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard provided the following updates:

- Mr. Howard noted that $66,000 remains in ARPA funds that has to be spent by the
end of the calendar year. He stated that the remaining $195,000 has to be spent by the
end of the fiscal year. He noted that monies designated for the CAB grant does not
have to be used because no local match is required. He stated that staff is looking into
options for use of the ARPA funds.

- Mr. Howard noted that all projects are on schedule (High School, Courthouse). He
stated that a change order will soon be presented for the high school project. He stated
that the change order will address an overage in the technology budget.

Timely and Important Matters
Ms. Stallings noted the following meeting dates:

Committee Meeting — Opioid Settlement Funds Committee
The committee will have its first meeting on October 28, 2024 at 4pm. Commissioner Taylor
serves as this committee chair.

Commissioners Special Meeting - Joint meeting with Chowan County Planning Board to
review Land Use Plan Updates - October 30, 2024 - 6pm



Commissioners Special Meeting — Water System Rate Study Review - November 12, 2024 —
4pm

Adjourn
Being no further business, Commissioner Cummings moved that the meeting be adjourned. Vice

Chair McLaughlin asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (5-0).

Larry McLaughlin, Vice Chair Susanne Stallings, Clerk



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Opioid Settlement Funds Committee
Meeting
Monday, October 28, 2024
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
4:00pm

Present: Committee Chair Tray Taylor, County Manager Kevin Howard, Finance Officer Cathy
Smith, Edenton Town Councilman Aaron Coston, Trillium Health Vice President Bobbie Lowe,
EMS Director Colin Ryan and Health Department Deputy Director Amy Underhill.

Board Clerk Susanne Stallings was present.
Absent: Sheriff Edward Basnight.

Call to order
Chairman Tray Taylor called the committee meeting to order.

Review of Opioid Settlement Funds and Requirements

County Manager Kevin Howard provided the Committee with an overview of the settlement
funds. He noted that Chowan County is to receive approximately $1.3 million over an 18 year
period. He provided a PowerPoint presentation that was put together by the North Carolina
Association of County Commissioners to assist Counties in selection of means for spending the
opioid settlement funds. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation is in the meeting file labeled
October 28, 2024. Highlights from the presentation include:

- North Carolina will receive over $1.3 billion in settlement funds from 2022 to 2038.

- Chowan County will receive $1.3 million over this time period.

- The Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for North Carolina Counties includes five
requirements:
Establish and use a special revenue fund
Authorize spending of the funds ahead of time
Understand and follow the option selected (Option A or Option B)
Follow all reporting requirements
Hold and Annual Public Meeting

- The PowerPoint noted that there is a dashboard online created where each county can
see a local view of the payment schedule, spending plans, past spending and many
other facts on the funds.

- A resolution must be adopted by each County for spending authorization before the
funds can be spent.

- The PowerPoint reviewed 12 high impact abatement strategies for Counties that
select Option A.



e Collaborative Strategic Planning — A structured process to identify the best
strategies for local governments to fund identified needs

e Evidence-based addiction treatment — increase access to medications for Opioid
Use Disorder (MOUD)

e Recovery support, housing, employment and prevention

e Recovery Housing Support (provide housing for people who use drugs, provide
emergency rent and utilities assistance or provide housing to people who are
unhoused

e Employment Support — Fund programs offering employment support services to
people in treatment or recovery or persons who use drugs

e Early Intervention — Identify risk factors, increase proactive factors and intervene
on root causes

e Naloxone Distribution — makes this medication widely available

Post Overdose Response — creation of a position or team that follows up with

individuals post overdose and provide connections to care and referrals.

Syringe Services Programs

Criminal Legal System Diversion Programs

Medications for Opioid Use Disorder for persons in jail or prison.

Reentry Programs

- Mr. Howard reviewed the reporting requirements and noted that currently the County
Finance Officer is following the reporting requirements for Chowan County Opioid
Settlement Funds.

- Mr. Howard noted that the County is currently holding one annual public meeting per
year to provide updates on the County’s funds received and to accept public
comment.

Discussion on what other Counties are doing and where to go from here

Ms. Underhill and Ms. Lowe provided the Committee with information on what other area
Counties are doing. They noted that most counties in the northeast region are in a similar
position as Chowan County where they are establishing committees to form recommendations on
a plan for expenditure of the funds. It was noted that Dare County has been working on these
programs for several years. Most Counties are including the Regional Health Department
(Albemarle Regional Health Services) as well as the Regional Mental Health Services provider
(Trillium) on their committees.

The Committee discussed the benefits of partnering or regionalizing efforts in an effort to sustain
the opioid funding efforts.

The Committee discussed the importance of the option selected to be both beneficial but also
sustainable.

Mr. Howard noted that he would request to the Board of Commissioners that the Edenton
Chowan Schools appoint a representative to the Settlement Funds Committee. He also
recommended that the Board of Commissioners appoint the DSS Director to the Committee.
Committee members agreed that was a good recommendation. Additionally, he noted that Julie



Tunney with North East North Carolina Partnership for Public Health has expressed interest in
serving on the committee.

The Committee discussed the upcoming 2025 Opioid Summit in March. Committee members
expressed interest in attending the summit. Ms. Lowe and Ms. Underhill both indicated that the
conference is very informative and would be a great resource for members to attend. Chairman
Taylor stated he would like to attend this conference.

Next Meeting
It was decided that the next Opioid Settlement Funds Committee Meeting would be on

December 5 at 4:00pm.

Adjourn
Being no further business, Councilman Coston moved that the meeting be adjourned. Chairman

Taylor asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Tray Taylor, Chairman Susanne Stallings, Clerk



RUN DATE: 10/23/2024 10:18 AM

CHOWAN COUNTY REFUND REPORT

NAME BILL NUMBER PAYMENT TYPE AMOUNT OPER ‘0 DATE TIME
50382 2024-4234 RP: 780408965776 /5;6_62\ Bank Draft 10/17/2024 8:24.05 AM
DODSON, BARBARA A u
DODSON, KENNETH L
101 MEADOW LARK DR
Over payment
Edenton, NC 27932 Create Bank Draft File Job 70323
REFUND RECIPIENT:
TOTAL REFUNDS PRINTED: 836.62
TOTAL VOID REFUNDS: 0.00
TOTAL: 836.62

Page 1 of 2



Register Today!
NC Summit
on Reducing

Overdose

March 18-20, 2025
Raleigh Convention Center,
Wake County, NC

The North Carolina Association of County
Commissioners (NCACC) is excited to

announce an event that will bring together local
government leaders, subject matter experts,
service providers, community partners, and
people with lived experience working to respond
to the opioid overdose epidemic. Attendees will
have the opportunity to learn from experts and
each other at this two and a half day conference
in Wake County, NC.

REGISTRATION RATES
Early-bird registration is now open at

www.ncacc.org/events/2025-nc-summit-

on-reducing-overdose.

$225 - Early-Bird Rate
(Registration is open!)

$275 — Regular Rate

(Beginning January 2025)

Deadiline to register for the Summit is Tuesday,
March 11, 2025, by 11:59 p.m. If you have any questions
about registration, email events@ncacc.org.

AGENDA
Programming is tentatively scheduled for:
Tuesday (March 18, 2025): 1-5 p.m.
+ Reception/Community Service Activity
from 5-7 p.m.
Wednesday (March 19, 2025): 8 am. - 5 p.m.
« Reception/Evening Program from
5-8 p.m.
Thursday (March 20, 2025): 8 a.m. — 3 p.m.

The agenda programming tracks include:
+ NC Opioid Settlements
« Prevention / Early Intervention
« Harm Reduction
«  Treatment
« Recovery

WHY ATTEND?

The Summit is a timely opportunity to share
ideas and lessons learned about planning,
implementing, evaluating, and reporting on
strategies to reduce opioid overdose. At the
2023 NC Summit on Reducing Overdose,
attendees loved the incorporation of stories and
opportunities to network. Summit attendees
were able to make lasting connections with
others also engaged in similar work.

MEALS INCLUDED
- Tuesday: Afternoon snack
»  Wednesday: Morning snack, lunch, and
reception appetizers
« Thursday: Continental breakfast and lunch

HOTELS NEARBY

- AC Hotel (9 Glenwood Avenue, Raleigh)

« Marriott City Center (500 Fayetteville St.,
Raleigh)

- Residence Inn by Marriott Raleigh
Downtown (616 S. Salisbury Street,
Raleigh)

« Sheraton Raleigh Hotel (421S. Salisbury
Street, Raleigh)

»  Opening December 2024: Homewood
Suites by Hilton Raleigh Downtown (200
West Davie St. Suite A, Raleigh)

« Opening December 2024: Tempo by
Hilton Raleigh Downtown (200 West
Davie St., Raleigh)

For more information on opioid settlement resources in North Carolina, visit www.ncacc.org/opioidsettiement
or www.ncopioidsettlement.orq. If you have questions, email opicidsettlementencace.orq.




Chowan County

BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: Board of County Commissioners BA #: 2025-021
From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer
Date: October 22,2024

RE: Animal Shelter

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget for Animal Shelter as follows:

Account Number Account Description || Revenue Expense H
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Animal Shelter
11-4381-550-00 Capital outlay - Vehicles 9,500.00
11-4380-600-00 *Donations (9,500.00)
Balanced - -

Justification:

To amend the 2025 budget for Animal Shelter to include purchase of 2006 van.
The van will be purchased using Animal Shelter Donations and this was
approved by the BOC on the consent agenda on 10/21/24.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:

Batch #:

Date:




Chowan County

MANAGEMENT BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: FYI - Board of County Commissioners MBA #: 2025-022
From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer
Date: October 30, 2024

RE: JCPC Funding

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget as follows:

Account Number Account Description || Revenue Expense H
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Intensive Supervision
11-3523-003-00 Intensive Supervision - Rev 1,001.00
11-5230-442-00 Intensive Supervision - Exp 1,001.00
11-3523-004-00 JCPC Council -Rev 1,200.00
11-5230-443-00 JCPC Council -Exp 1,200.00
After School
11-6131-126-00 Salaries - PT (2,015.00)
11-6131-181-00 Fica (92.00)
11-6131-261-00 Office Supplies 500.00
11-6131-390-00 Restitution & Other Services 496.00
Recreation
11-6130-121-00 Recreation - Salaries 1,111.00
Balanced 2,201.00 2,201.00

Justification:

To amend the budget for JCPC Programs in order to reconcile county budget
with JCPC budget.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:

Batch #:

Date:




Chowan County

BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: Board of County Commissioners BA #: 2025-023
From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer
Date: October 30, 2024

RE: Planning

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2025 budget for Planning as follows:

Account Number Account Description || Revenue Expense H
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Planning
11-4910-192-00 Professional Services 25,000.00
11-3990-990-00 Fund Balance Appropriated 25,000.00
Balanced 25,000.00 25,000.00

Justification:

To amend the budget for Planning to include Ordinance update from Insight
Planning. This project was budgeted in 2024 but not completed.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:

Batch #:

Date:




Chowan County
Revenue/Expenditure Summary
General Fund
Year-to-Date through 9/30/24

%

Actual + Adjusted Available Budget Prior Year
Encumbrances Budget Budget Met Actual YTD
Ad Valorem Taxes
Tax Penalty & Interest 48,979 50,000 1,021 98% 7,539
Prior Year - R&P 43,279 150,000 106,721 29% 50,485
Current Year Levy - R&P 2,754,523 12,098,280 9,343,757 23% 2,476,227
Prior Year - MV 42 - (42) 100% 66
Current Year Levy - MV 265,135 952,150 687,015 28% 257,579
Total Ad Valorem Taxes 3,111,958 13,250,430 10,138,472 23% 2,791,896
Sales Tax
Article 39 Sales Tax 184,836 1,784,387 1,599,551 10% 158,607
Article 40 Sales Tax 92,242 1,056,604 964,362 9% 90,854
Article 42 Sales Tax 26,692 148,240 121,548 18% 15,080
Article 44 Sales Tax 28,196 338,465 310,269 8% 27,380
Total Sales Tax 331,966 3,327,696 2,995,730 10% 291,921
Other Taxes 997 48,600 47,603 2% 1,002
Permits & Fees 117,455 432,024 314,569 27% 124,419
Departmental 364,558 925,342 560,784 39% 394,920
Miscellaneous 214,064 2,025,829 1,811,765 11% 238,846
Fund Balance Appropriations - 2,141,504 2,141,504 0% -
Total General Fund Revenue 4,140,999 22,151,425 18,010,426 19% 3,843,004
Expenditures
Education Expenses 1,294,654 5,539,189 4,244,535 23% 1,253,963
Governmental Expenses 1,335,607 3,793,623 2,458,016 35% 1,277,712
Human Services Expenses 567,819 1,842,579 1,274,760 31% 524,159
Other Expenses 74,874 387,269 312,396 19% 91,694
Public Safety Expenses 1,350,582 5,989,023 4,638,441 23% 1,455,422
Transfer to Social Services - 1,336,598 1,336,598 0% -
Transfer to Re-Val - 95,150 95,150 0% -
Transfer to Debt Service - 1,585,497 1,585,497 0% -
Transfer to EMS - 1,582,496 1,582,496 0% -
Total General Fund Expenditures 4,623,536 22,151,425 17,527,889 21% 4,602,950
Net General Fund (11) (482,537) - (759,946)



Chowan County
Revenue / Expenditure Summary by Fund
Year-to-Date through 9/30/24

Actual + Adjusted
Encumbrances Budget

% Budget
Met

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

General Fund (Fund 11, 12)
Revenues
Expenditures

4,596,337 24,871,314
5,450,118 24,871,314

18%
22%

Net General Fund (853,781) -
Revaluation Fund (Fund 25)
Revenues 1,679 100,000 2%
Expenditures 96,000 100,000 96%
Net Revaluation Fund (94,321) -
Debt Service Fund (30)
Transfers In - 2,342,761 0%
Expenditures 70,650 2,342,761 3%
Net Debt Service Fund (70,650) -
Capital Project Fund (32)
Revenues - 1,916,276 0%
Expenditures 1,446,840 1,916,276 76%
Net Capital Project Fund (1,446,840) -
Capital Reserve Fund (33)
Revenues 240,685 2,341,699 10%
Expenditures - 2,341,699 0%
Net Capital Reserve Fund 240,685 -
School Capital Reserve Fund (40 and 42)
Revenues 124,643 1,379,905 9%
Expenditures 184,577 1,379,905 13%
Net School Capital Reserve Fund (59,934) -

JAHHS Replacement Fund (45)

Revenues
Expenditures

Net JAHHS Replacement Fund

4,838,733 74,009,388
4,578,557 74,009,388

7%
6%

260,176 -



Chowan County

Revenue / Expenditure Summary by Fund
Year-to-Date through 9/30/24

Actual + Adjusted % Budget
Encumbrances Budget Met
|SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
Fire Districts Fund (23)
Revenues 193,174 1,188,418 16%
Expenditures 48,498 1,188,418 4%
Net Fire Districts Fund 144,676 -
E-911 Fund (24)
Revenues 34,226 239,398 14%
Expenditures 46,409 239,398 19%
Net E-911 Fund (12,184) -
ARPA Fund (27)
Revenues 10,223 333,603 3%
Expenditures - 333,603 0%
Net ARPA Fund 10,223 -
Opoid Settlement Fund (28)
Revenues 98,370 93,846 105%
Expenditures - 93,846 0%
Net Opoid Settlement Fund 98,370 -
|ENTERPRISE FUNDS: |
Water Dev. Capital Reserve (22)
Revenues 9,977 - 100%
Expenditures - - 0%
Net Water Dev Capital Reserve 9,977 -
EMS Fund (60)
Revenues 260,756 2,509,451 10%
Expenditures 626,601 2,509,451 25%
Net EMS Fund (365,846) -
Water Fund (61)
Revenues 521,207 1,953,732 27%
Expenditures 1,112,481 1,953,732 57%
Net Water Fund (591,274) -
Solid Waste Fund (62)
Revenues 335,945 1,454,266 23%
Expenditures 285,477 1,454,266 20%

Net Solid Waste Fund

50,469



Chowan County

Cash and Investment Summary

9/30/2024

Cash Accounts
Petty Cash - General Fund
Petty Cash - Water Department
Cash on Deposit - Southern Bank

Total Cash Accounts

Investment Accounts
Investment - BB&T
Investment - BB&T - Project Fund DF Walker (Classrooms)
Investment - NCCMT Portfolio
Investment - NCCMT Portfolio / School QZAB
Investment - PNC Money Market - 3652
Investment - PNC Money Market - 8893
Investment - Southern Bank - Certificate of Deposit
Investment - Southern Bank - Money Market
Investment - Southern Bank - SunEnergy
Investment - Southern Bank - SunEnergy
NCCMT Term Portfolio
Investment - PNC Money Market - 8061 (JAHHS Project Fund)

Total Investment Accounts

Total Cash & Investments

*Note - Cash Increase due to grant reimbursement for JAHHS

Increase /
8/31/2024 9/30/2024 (Decrease)
250 250 -
150 150 -
424,772 245,356 (179,417)
425,172 245,756 (179,417)
504,584 504,604 21
269,253 269,256 2
7,814,956 7,847,516 32,559
433,989 435,797 1,808
53,925 54,040 115
51,635 51,540 (95)
3,180,612 3,194,147 13,535
5,973,362 9,205,444 3,232,082
108,000 108,000 -
100,000 100,000 -
678,770 681,598 2,828
35,286,784 35,022,213 (264,571)
54,455,871 57,474,154 3,018,283
54,881,043 57,719,910 2,838,866






